dmcneeley94@gmail.com (808) 763-7799

Honolulu HI

Education And Training

05/2022

M.Ed:

Teacher Leadership

Chaminade University Of Honolulu

Honolulu, HI

05/2016

Bachelor Of Arts Degree:

English

University Of Tennessee

Chattanooga, Tennessee

Skills

- · Creative & technical writing
- Editing
- · Research and fact-checking
- Team and project management
- Event & project planning / support
- Public relations
- Public speaking
- Social media influence, design, and management
- G-Suite apps (Slides, Sheets, Docs, Forms)
- USATF Level 1 Certification

DANIEL MCNEELEY

Summary

Forward-thinking teacher and coach experienced working in secondary educational settings. Focused on building connections to strengthen engagement and help students and colleagues reach full potential through continuous skill-building. Highly skilled and experienced in writing and editing at various levels. Researched and implemented progressive and innovative data collection in education and sports. Knowledgeable about planning various projects to reach a specified goal.

Experience

Farrington High School - Teacher

Honolulu, HI 07/2016 - Current

- Teaching primarily ELL students in an English and Expository Writing class, focusing on developing language while achieving grade-level standards in a mainstream class setting
- Piloted ELD textbooks for the DOE.
- Facilitated 10th Grade English team in a paid position to design new or modify existing curriculum.

Farrington High School - Coach

Honolulu, Hawaii 01/2017 - Current

- Track & Field, Cross Country
- Designed and implemented team practice and training schedules.
- Communicated important information to players, staff, and families through social media, email, and Google Classroom.
- Trained the specific running skills and character development to build well-rounded young people of various athletic abilities.

Farrington High School - Advisor

Honolulu, HI 08/2017 - Current

- Class of 2019 & 2023 · Develop and train leadership abilities in student council
- Supervise, plan, and develop events both for the class and school (i.e. prom, club rush, homecoming, class week, community service, etc.)
- · Manage class finances and fundraising
- Develop and maintain stakeholder relations both within and outside the school community

Crow Worthy - Blogger (Volunteer)

Honolulu, HI 07/2020 - 07/2021

- Created, wrote, and published blog posts with intentional tone as directed by the company.
- Edited posts for clarity and grammar before publishing.
- Researched and synthesized sports opinions with high levels of data before writing blog posts

References

- Tory Watanabe, Student Activities Coordinator, Kamehameha Middle School, (808)-294-3188
- Theresa Schubert, Student Activities Coordinator, Farrington High School, (808)-497-7843
- Jill Yoshimoto, Vice Principal, Farrington High School, (808)-382-9398